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July 7, 1969

pr. Jemes B. Rhoads

Archivist of the United 3tates
Netionsl Archives and Record Service
Washington, D. C.

Dear Dr. Rhoads?

Would you please hava your photographer taks a pleture of CE 399

for me in the following manner: Put 1% on a grain sgals so that

the weight in grains will be viasible. As it le placed, I would pre-
fer &he point at whivh » ssmple wes ramoved for analysis to be visi-
bls to the lens and recorded in the plsture.

I do not know what kind of 2 scale may he gvallable to yow, but ir
1 em permittad a preference, I would prefer the most compeot one so
thst both the merk on the bullst end the resading on the sesle ars
visible and I would like the ploturs to bs as compact as possibls,

showing nothing unnscesssry.

If the scale is not lezibls or, in the opinion of your photographer,
would not be, as an altermative, I would find the atateament of the

welght sdequste.
Sincerely,

Harold Walsberg



